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Ir, Jones B, Rhoads, drcidvist
The Hational Archiven
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

I write to ask for n cogy of the Hovember 10, 1966 yoport shown to D lattiner when
ke exarined the autopay raterisls covered by the GSi-family agrecment and for aything else
he was shown not itesdved in that agrocuent and of which 1 have oot been provided a copy
or has not been shown to me,.

tr. Vawber has glven me an indication of the #ime ia which response is suppesed to
be seie %o simple, uucoupiicated requests. X do hope Shat henceforth it zay become the
e rathor than the exsoption, 5

Sincercly,

Hareld Welnboerg



